
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:             ​ Dr. Jesse Bacon, Superintendent 

FROM: ​ Dr. Adrienne Usher, Assistant Superintendent 

RE:              ​ ADLM Consulting, LLC Services Agreement 

DATE: ​ May 8, 2025 

The attached agreement is between Bullitt County Public Schools and ADLM 
Consulting, LLC. As a requirement of BCPS receiving the Phase II Innovative School 
Systems Grant, funds have to be spent on continuing to create more innovative learning 
and assessment practices and systems within our classrooms with input of teachers 
based on the submitted grant application. This contract is for two strategic planning 
days with ADLM Consulting to facilitate the creation of a 3-year plan to support all Bullitt 
County schools in piloting and implementing the performance assessment system. The 
assessments will be aligned with graduate profile competencies, Kentucky academic 
standards, high quality instructional resources programs, and the instructional vision. 
The contract and included travel expenses will be paid for through the Phase II 
Innovative School Systems Grant (ISSG) for a total cost of $5,000. The agreement has 
been reviewed by Dinsmore & Shohl, LLC. Approval is requested of the services 
agreement between ADLM Consulting, LLC and Bullitt County Public Schools.  
 

 

 

 
 




